BIOGRAPHY

Tech Consultnat with 8 years of experience.

Geek since birth, a super techie at age 11, founder of 2 organizations, co-founder of 4.

Co-founder of Moubarmij, an e-learning platform that teaches programming via Arabic video tutorials. We help those with no access to

education and no knowledge of the English language to learn to code and achieve aim towards a career.

In my other lives, I managed the ME Region in engagement with the Internet Society. I have achieved managing partner with Waynak

solutions, a smart location sharing app that pinpoints your location using intelligent algorithms and triangulation technology.

Achieved multiple board advisory positions and humbling awards during my career.

EXPERIENCE

REGIONAL ENGAGAMENT MANAGER

Internet Society | May 2018 - Present

Managed relationships in the Middle East and the leading company HQ in Washington and Geneva.

Co-Founder

Moubarmij, Inc. | October 2014 - Present
Co-founded and managed from business to growth, moubarmij.com a free
online platform that teaches programming via Arabic video courses for
non-English speaking Arabs around the world.

COO - OPERATIONS

Waynak Solutions s.a.l | Jan 2017 - May 2018

Managed day to day operations in product development, and market growth. Managed a team of developers, marketing team, and the design team. Advisor to the CEO on partnerships and strategy.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Born in Lebanon, the Middle East. I Learned English and french in school and perfected them while travelling.







EDUCATION

MFA

UPENN | July 2010 - May 2012

Masters of fine arts from the University of Pennsylvania

MASTERS

Lebanese University (UL) |Octber 2006 - June 2011
Achieved a Diploma in Higher studies of Archtecture and Desisgn

/iPr1ncess

/iPr1ncess

/in/layalj

GRADUATE

North Lebanon College | October 2003 - June 2006

Achieved Grade 12 in Technical School, came in 3rd in the governemnt national exams



REFERENCES

Marc tabet | CEO at Waynak Solutions s.a.l +961 81 213 243 |marctabet@gmail.com

Stephane Bazan | Foudner Tomkeen Consultancy +961 3 716 367 | stefan.bazan@gmail.com

SKILLS

PMP	
Strategy	
Execution	
Product Mngmt	
Team Mngmt	